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From: White, John (WSF)
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 12:07 PM
To: Greene, Hadley
Subject: RE: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video

I will do that.  We mentioned it at the last meeting with Amy, but I sense we have heard nothing from her, so a separate 
meeting to review how we will coordinate there is probably needed.  

John

_____________________________________________ 
From: Greene, Hadley  
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 12:05 PM
To: White, John (WSF)
Subject: RE: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video

Perfect!  You'd sent me the invite a while ago and I was hoping not to take the time this afternoon.  I'll skip it.

As I've said before -- we do really need to get plugged into their communications planning and the city's public 
involvement plan for the mobility study.  Can you please ask Ron for his advice on how to expedite this?

_____________________________________________ 
From: White, John (WSF)  
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 12:02 PM
To: Greene, Hadley
Subject: RE: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video

This one might be better to leave as an 'engineering' discussion of how we are going to work together between the 
projects and within OneDOT.  I think it is just their engineering leads attending, and I'd like them to feel free to be candid 
as part of a non-communications background discussion.  Does that make sense?

_____________________________________________ 
From: Greene, Hadley  
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 11:14 AM
To: White, John (WSF)
Subject: RE: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video

John,
Do you think I need to attend this?  Is there value from a communications angle?

_____________________________________________
From: White, John (WSF)   On Behalf Of Arany, Sally (Consultant)
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2007 12:08 PM
To: Arany, Sally (Consultant); Berman, Rob (Consultant); Greene, Hadley; Smith, Leonard
Subject: FW: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video
When: Thursday, August 02, 2007 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Ron's AWV Office

This invite is a result of some long talks I had with Ron last night at the canoe journey event.  I discussed my concerns 
with our place in providing input in the south end planning (versus being reactive to work we weren't included in), and he 
discussed the AWV earthquake simulation video that they have now completed (which will probably make the SR 520 one 
you may have seen look like child's work).  Part of the video shows the potential damage to Colman Dock in a major 
earthquake scenario (building collapsing, etc.).  

It is very hard to get Ron's time these days, as he spends much more time on SR 520 than AWV, so I am hoping that all 
or most of you can make this.  If not, we can certainly catch you up.

John

_____________________________________________
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From: Arany, Sally (Consultant)  
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2007 10:10 AM
To: Arany, Sally (Consultant); White, John (WSF); Paananen, Ron; Preedy, Matt; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Amiri, Ali; 

'Mezher, Jay'
Subject: South End Discussion and Earthquake Simulation Video
When: Thursday, August 02, 2007 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Ron's AWV Office

John, please forward this invitation on to whomever else at WSF you wish to include.
Jay, the video will probably be viewed in the latter part of the hour.

Sally Arany
382-5250


